

CALIFORNIA CHEMICAL CORPORATION

NEWARK, CALIFORNIA

May 11, 1932

Mr. Robt. A. Kehoe
University of Cincinnati
Cincinnati, Ohio

Dear Sir:

The man whom we wrote you about as having been exposed to tetra-ethyl lead fumes returned to work yesterday and aside from a general physical weakness seems to be out of any danger. He states that he eats and sleeps well, so that we would presume from this there is no symptoms of lead poisoning.

Would you kindly please advise us as to the method of medical treatment in cases where lead poisoning from tetra ethyl lead is suspected.

Very truly yours,

CALIFORNIA CHEMICAL CORPORATION

By Paul A. Gross
Production Manager

PAG:AMF

RE 0017468